



Michael D. Levitt

CEO|Business Owner|Board of Directors Candidate

An accomplished executive and renowned global thought leader with expertise in Human Resources, burnout, and workplace culture. He has been recognized three times for his profound influence on global thought processes related to these areas. As the founder of the Breakfast Leadership Network, he has created a platform for comprehensive discussions on important workplace issues, setting new trends and industry standards. Adding another feather to his cap, Michael hosts the globally acclaimed Breakfast Leadership Show, ranked among the top 100 podcasts worldwide. His distinguished career, multifaceted insights, and industry-wide respect make him a beacon of leadership in his field.

Contact

Phone

619-751-0677

Email

Michael@BreakfastLeadership.com

Address

113 West G Street, # 1019
San Diego, CA 92101

Education

2020

Certified NLP & CBT Therapist

Achology, LTD

2014

Advanced System Design

Rotman School of Management

1993

Bachelor's in Accounting

Walsh College of Accountancy

Expertise

- Board Governance
- Strategic Organizational Development
- Workplace Culture
- Leadership Development
- Process Flows

Social Media

LinkedIn:

<https://LinkedIn.com/in/MichaelDLevitt>

Experience

Board Committees & Positions

Chair|Vice Chair|Advisory|Finance|IT|Executive Committee

Corporate & Nonprofit Experience

CEO/Board Advisor Ontario Funded Healthcare & Social Service Agencies 2007-2022

Attended quarterly advisory meetings, Required to gather, prepare and present at each meeting

Executive Committee/Board Advisor Mississauga-Halton CCAC 2014-2016

Attended quarterly advisory meetings, Oversaw Governance & Finance of \$2 Billion budget

Steering Committee/Board Advisor Central West Health Integration Network, 2014-2018

Attended quarterly advisory meetings, Presented on Healthcare Reform, and contributed to the white paper that became legislation.

Relevant Professional Experience

CEO

2016 - Present

Breakfast Leadership Network, San Diego, CA

CEO/CFO/COO

2007 - 2022

Ontario Funded Healthcare & Social Service Agencies, Toronto, ON

Value Added As A Board Member

- Drove fundraising and grant funding to secure \$700,000 in funding for a nonprofit affordable housing organization
 - Secured new funding for the expansion of a multi-site medical clinic, increasing service capacity to an underserved community
 - Led a merger between multiple healthcare organizations into one multi-site medical clinic,
 - Led multiple start-up organizations
 - Created a new funding model for a country-wide association, which saved 3 affiliates from closing
 - Global Keynote Speaker on the topics of workplace culture, HR, Burnout prevention
-